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Williams, Lydia

From: May, Susan [maysh@longwood.edu]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 10:16 AM
To: faculty@longwood.edu
Subject: Agenda for Senate meeting on March 8

Attachments: Minutes, February 15, 2007.doc; EPC report 2-27-07 part |.doc; GEN ED COURSE,
Architecture.doc; NEW PROGRAM, complit.doc

1. Approval of the minutes for February 15, 2007 (attached)

2. EPC report (attached)--Ms. Menegoni*

3. Description of visiting professorships (see below)--Dr. Smith, Dr. S. Lynch

4. Report from the University Committee on Minority Faculty Recruitment--Dr. Bingham

5. New business

Visiting Professorships:

"The titles of Visiting Assistant Professor, Visiting Associate Professor, and
Visiting Professor are courtesy titles to be given to faculty visiting from another
institution of higher education who are on temporary assignment to Longwood
University. A visiting faculty member usually is associated with a department or
school for a short time, normally not in excess of one year. Visitors may be
researchers, teachers, public service scholars, or any combination thereof.
Normally, the visitor is given the equivalent professional rank held at the home
institution. Tenure is not awarded to visiting faculty. Individuals appointed at
these ranks may be invited to participate in, but are not eligible to vote on,
faculty matters. A visiting faculty appointee can become a regular appointee only
through a search process before or after the initial appointment in accordance with
the institution's procedures, including adherence to affirmative action
guidelines."

*The first page of the Art general education course proposl was missing in the document attached. The first page
came to me separately in a form | can't attach, so | am forwarding that to Senators separately. | have matrices
and syllabi for this course and the comparative literature course which I'll be glad to forward to anyone wanting to
see them.

shm
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